

VnTPO-2009 TIME OF BIG OPPORTUNITIES

SPEAKER PROFILE



Dr. Le Dang Doanh

Former President of CIEM

Email: ledangdoanh@gmail.com

Mobile: +84 903 403 170

Dr. Le Dang Doanh has been working in the PMRC, economic advisory board for the Vietnam's Government. He is a author of many articles, research papers about Vietnam's economic development and reforms. Dr. Le Dang Doanh was awarded with the First Class Merit Cross from Germany Federal Republic for his contribution to the society.

Professional Experience

- Member of advisory board of prime minister's PMRC from 1993 to Jun 2006;
- President of Central Institute of Economic Management from 1993 to 2001;
- Senior Economist of General Secretary of Communist Party Mr. Nguyen Van Linh from 1989 to 1990;
- Advisor for Minister of Ministry of Planning & Investment from 2001-2007;
- Visiting Fellow at universities and institute in Ha Noi, visiting professor of Nihon university in Tokyo;

Significant Assignments & Rewards

- First Class Merit Cross of Germany Republic
- Third Class Independent Order of Vietnam Republic

Professional Affiliations and Memberships

- Member of the National Board of Vietnam-USA Society
- Advisor to Vietnam Holding, Sacombank

Education

- Dr. Le Dang Doanh graduate honor class at Leuna-Merseburg, Germany. He did post graduate at Moscow National Economic Institute and Ha Noi Economy University.

VnTPO-2009 Participant:

Dr. Le Dang Doanh will participant in keynote: "Taking action to cope with the crisis" and moderate the panel discussion: "The impact of Crisis and Vietnam Prospects" in the main conference.